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) UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
475 L'Entant Plaza, SW
Washington, DC 20260 '

Mr. Renneth D. Wilson

Assistant Director

Clerk Craft Division

American Postal Workers
Union, AFL-CIO

817 l4th Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20005-3399

Re: D. Kuralt
Springfield "B", MA 01101
H1C-1J~-C 21408

Dear Mr. Wilson:

On February 7, 1984, we met with you to discuss the
above-captioned grievance at the fourth step of our
contractual grievance procedure.

The issue in this grievance is whether management is required
.0 provide sixty (60) days of training for the MPFSM.

After further review of this matter, we agreed that there was
no national interpretive issue fairly presented as to the
meaning and intent of Article 4 of the National Agreement.
This is a local dispute over the application of Article 4,
Section 3 of the National Agreement. We agree that management
is not required to provide a full sixty (60) days of training
for the MPFSM. This case should be settled at the regional
level by the parties recognizing the training program
establlshed for the MPFSM._ .

Accordlngly, we agreed to remand thls case to Step 3 for
further consideration by the partles.

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this decision as
acknowledgment of our .agreement to remand this grxevance.
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Time limits were extended by mutual consent. I
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)Thomas J. Lan oo sl . Kenneth D. Wilson
LaEEE‘EE?EfTSis Department (Assistant Director
J L Clerk Craft Division
A American Postal Workers

Union, AFL-CIO



